



Town of Bristol, Rhode Island

Department of Community Development

10 Court Street
Bristol, RI 02809
bristolri.gov
401-253-7000

October 2, 2025

TO: Planning Board

FROM: Diane M. Williamson, Director

RE: **Unity Park – Preliminary Phase – Major Land Development**
Parking area on north side of 500 Wood Street Lot and South Side of 214 Franklin Street Lot

The above application is before you action on the preliminary phase of the Major Land Development.

It is recommended that any approval be subject to the review and approval of the peer review engineer.